
  
 

 
14 August 2020 
 
Deputy Marc MacSharry 
Dáil Éireann    
Leinster House 
Dublin 2. 
. 
 
PQ 18283/20 * To ask the Minister for Health the activity volumes per month at each 
of the 18 private hospitals which were part of the provision of public health services 
in private hospitals as a response to the Covid-19 pandemic covering the full 
duration of the agreement, including but not limited to inpatient, outpatient, elective 
and all other activities and procedures undertaken under the agreement; and the 
costs associated with each collectively and at each hospital which was party to the 
agreement; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Marc MacSharry 
 
Dear Deputy MacSharry,   
 
The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the 
context of the above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for 
Health for response.  
 
I attach for your information the attached activity volumes under the agreement with 
the private hospitals, per month (April, May and June 2020), at each of the 18 private 
hospitals as requested.  
 
The information which you have requested in relation to the costs associated with 
the agreement is commercially sensitive and therefore cannot be provided.  
 
I trust that this is of assistance 

 
Yours sincerely,  

 

 
___________________________ 
Robert Kidd 
General Manager 
Acute Operations 

        
Rannan na nOspideil Ghearmhíochaine 

Aonad 4A – Áras Dargan 
An Ceantar Theas 
An Bothar Mileata 
Cill Mhaighneann 

BÁC 8 
 

Acute Operations 
Health Service Executive 

Unit 4A - The Dargan Building 
Heuston South Quarter 

Military Road 
Kilmainham 

Dublin 8. 
  


